

CA21106 CORE GROUP MEETING

16/02/23

Present

Alessandro Mirizzi		
Francesca Calore		X
Ilaria Brivio		x
Michele Cicoli		
Nick Rodd		x
Javier Redondo		
Oscar Straniero		
Andrea Caputo		
Claudio Gatti		x
Marin Karuza		x
Olga Mena		
Loredana Gastaldo		x
Pierluca Carenza		X
Venelin Kozhuharov		
Iuliu-Calin Lazaroiu		
Maria Benito Castano		
Serkant Cetin		x
Cerci Deniz Sunar		

Agenda:

- 1) Status of kick-off meeting, last info?
- 2) Budget top-up (29 kE), by 21/02
- 3) GM and Training School, finalise speaker and invitations
- 4) Science Communication Plan

1) Status of kick-off meeting, last info?

Names of speakers for plenary talks are still missing, send them to Claudio to put in the indico
WG2/WG3 try to coordinate or to combine in the same room
Hybrid/In person participation: Claudio sent the list of the registered participants

2) Budget top-up (29 kE), by 21/022

We approved the budget top-up as in the joined spread-sheet

3) GM and Training School, finalise speaker and invitations

We defined the school structure, as highlighted in the g-doc <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EQLBOFePYOUBqUCcdoVgc2jydFFkEu1p4jzmABwm08k/edit>

We selected 1 name per topic to be invited for 3h lectures + 1.5 tutorial which can be given by a postdoc or advanced PhD to be proposed by the invited lecturer

WG leaders will confirm the name of the invited lect.

Francesca drafts an invitation email and we iterate over it

4) Science Communication Plan

Loredana showed the slides to be presented next week in Frascati

The plan can evolve in the course of the action but it looks already very good!